DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO
2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 ¢ 916-733-0266 ¢ FAX 916-733-0195

FINANCE

Memo

To: Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators
From: Glen Faulkner — Parish Security Coordinator

Date: August 14, 2023

Re: Free training available — Recognizing and Managing warning Signs of Violence

The Northern California Regional Intelligence Center (NCRIC), one of California’s five
intelligence fusion centers, is offering a hybrid (live or in-person) training seminar covering
methods for recognizing and managing potential indicators of a violent incident or attack. This
program is part of a three-part series from the NCRIC covering recognizing and reacting to
indicators of violence or other concerning behavior.

San Francisco-based FBI Agent Greg Concepcion, a coordinator for the Bureau’s Behavioral
Analysis Unit, will offer a 90-minute presentation on Wednesday August 23 from 10:00 — 11:30
AM. The live class will be held in San Carlos, but participants can also attend virtually.

Please use the following link to RSVP, and please indicate whether you will
be joining in-person or virtually:
https://ncric.org/SFBayArealnfraGardSignsofViolence

I encourage parish and school administrators to participate in this short presentation.
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